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Subject: RE: Biases in VE assessment (TND and Screening method) COVID-19 vaccine

Received: Thur 1/28/2021 8:12:13 AM

Thank sfEEM ves. I’m also putting my hopes up for getting estimates from care homes-will be in touch!

From: [EXE] NEREENNSEEN95 com>
Date: 27 January 2021 at 18:43:13 CET

(@phe.gov.uk>,
ERE

512s 35 ERES =]

_ RE: Biases 2VE assessment (TND and Screening method) COVID-19 vaccine

Some bedtime reading on the topic:

https: //www.medrxiv.org/content/10.1101/2021.01.21.21250258v1

https://journals.plos.org/plosone/article/authors?id=10.1371/journal.pone.0199180 (ADVANCE paper you are referring to)

We are happy to share the source code, let me know if you are interested.

| will look 2 5.1.20 [fy in more detail later, | can imagine the early VE estimates are extremely challenging. | was thinking that

looking at elderly home residents and doing a controlled ITS analysis would be the fastest and easiest way to obtain early VE results

(at least would work in Belgium
— if they get their data organized ).

van: [53 IEEE EER ore sov vio

Verzonden: en
ad January 27,2021 11:11 AM

Onderwerp: RE: Biases in VE assessment"ND and Screening method) COVID-19 vaccine

Fa
| have seen a draft paper that a chap called 5.1.2e Ishtm.ac.uk has submitted on TNCC biases and COVID.

Not sure if it is out yet.

On a more applied front | did a presentation on Monday to a WHO group with the following slides related to this question that will

effect some of our early VE studies. In the attached | am changing the negative selection in those with more than one toup to a

random set of 3 with >10 days between onset dates (for the symptomatic analysis). | think | will have a different rule if applied to

data using just swabbing dates with no onset.

| am not aware of a more focused bias group —Kaat and | have lots of discussions! Interesting to know what you think —1 am so

busy analysing data | don’t have time to be on working groups.

Best wishes
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EEN evn. EER

Subject: Biases in VE assessment (TND and Screening method) COVID-19 vaccine

Hope you are well. A group from RIVM is starting work on biases in VE assessment (using TND and screening

method). Is there a working group / discussion group where some of us can join in? I know that in ADVANCE a tool

was developed, is this being used?

With best wishes,

512e 5.1.2e

Centre for Epidemiology and Surveillance of Infectious Diseases (EPI)
Centre for Infectious Disease Control (Clb)
National Institute for Public Health and the Environment (RIVM)

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemnd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u

verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die

verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

www.rivm.nl De zorg voor morgen begint vandaag

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are

requested to inform the sender and delete the message. RIVM accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic

transmission of messages.

www.rivm.nl/en Committed to health and sustainability
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addressee(s). It may not be disclosed to any other person without the express authority of the PHE, or the intended recipient or

both. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not disclose, copy, distribute or retain this message or any part of it. This

footnote also confirms that this Email has been swept for computer viruses by Exchange Online Protection, but please re-sweep

any attachments before opening or saving. HTTP://www.phe.gov.uk

Sk 3k 3 3k 3k Ok 3k ok 3k 3k kk Ok 3k 3k ok sk ok sk kk 3k ok ok ok 5k 3k 30K kk ok kok 3k 3k kok sk sk ok 3k ok kk kk kk sk ROK ok Sk ok Sk Sk ok 3K kk Sk kk KOR KOK 0K KOR ROKR ROR ROR KOR RRR ROR RRR X


